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December 14, 2007 

Via Fax No. (858) 720-5125 

Eric M. Acker, Esquire 
Linda L. Lane, Esquire 
Morrison & Foerster LLP 
12531 High Bluff Drive, Suite 100 
San Diego, CA 92130-2040 

Re:	 Short, et al. v. CC-La Jolla, Inc., et al.
 
San Diego Superior Court Case No. GIC877707
 

Dear Counsel: 

My clients have requested that lance again reiterate to you our strong desire and 
willingness to attend mediation in this matter in a constructive attempt to resolve our 
disputes. It is important to us that we select a mediator that your client respects and is 
willing to listen to. Please let us know if and when you would like to schedule mediation. 

Very truly yours, 

MAC/pbm 
Enclosure 
cc:	 Stephanie W. Fields, Esquire (Via Fax No. (312) 896-5177, w/enclosure) 

Clients, w/enclosure 
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feblUary 28, 2007 

Via Hand Deliver):: 

Eric M, Acker, Esquire 
Morrison & Foerster LLP 
12531 High Bluff Drive, Suite 100 
San Diego, CA 92130-2040 

Re: Short v. CC-La Jolla, Inc., et al. 

Dear Mr. Acker: 

I wanted to reiterate to you my client's willingness and strong desire to meet with you 
and representatives of your clients at the earliest opportunity to discuss potential and 
mutually agreeable resolutions to the disputes which have led to the filing of our complaint. 
We are willing to attend mediation at any time or place convenient for you and your clients. 

Please let me know as soon as possible whether your clients would be interested in 
exploring such a resolution of this matter.

lOoms, 
Michael A. Conger 

MAC/pbm 
cc: Mr. Donald R. Short 

mailto:cOlIgermike@llol.cQm

